
Dear  
 
The Chief Information Officer is Dominic McKenny, dominic.mckenny@oxfordhealth.nhs.uk 
 
Best wishes. 
 

regards.  Mark M. Underwood.  
Mark M. Underwood  
Head of Information Governance  
Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust  
IT Services, White Building, Littlemore Mental Health Centre, Sandford Road, Littlemore, Oxford, OX4 
4XN  
direct dial: 01865 902554  
email: mark.underwood@oxfordhealth.nhs.uk  

 
From:  
Sent: 30 May 2017 15:11 
Subject: FOI Request for Name and Email of ICT Manager within Patient Technologies 
Department/ICT Technologies Department 
 

I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request 

the following information from your NHS Trust.  

 

• I would like to obtain the full name, title and email address of the 

ICT manager/service manager within Patient Technologies or your 

ICT Technologies department. 

 

If it is not possible to provide the information could you advise as to how 

I can refine my request to be included in the scope of the Act.   I look 

forward to your response within 20 working days, as stipulated by the 

Act. 

 

If you have any queries please don’t hesitate to contact me via email or 

phone and I will be happy to clarify what I am asking for, my details are 

outlined below. 

Kind regards. 
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